Digital Archive

. . - digitalarchive.wilsoncenter.org
International History Declassified

W Wilson
Center

June 27, 1969

Memorandum from Harry Schwartz to Deputy
Secretary of Defense

Citation:

"Memorandum from Harry Schwartz to Deputy Secretary of Defense", June 27, 1969,
Wilson Center Digital Archive, Mandatory declassification review request. Originally
published in Avner Cohen and William Burr, eds., National Security Archive Electronic

Briefing Book #485 (September 12, 2014).
https://wilson-center-digital-archive.dvincitest.com/document/121111

Summary:
Harry Schwartz's memo to the Deputy Secretary of Defense concerns the possible delay

of delivery of F-45 to Israel. The draft "Scenario" is referenced and Schwartz hopes this
issue will be covered more extensively within it.

Credits:

This document was made possible with support from Carnegie Corporation of New York (CCNY)
Original Language:
English

Contents:

Original Scan


digitalarchive.wilsoncenter.org

Wilson Center Digital Archive

PrICHU TSP AL A

T AW e 2 2 P Y LY o P ST

AP S )

Copiee

Page

s Lo 45 QEDRET - i
LR ) 3 i N IRFTE.

In reply refer to: 1-35535/69

27 June 15€9

HEMORANDUR FOR THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE -

This Is In response to your reivest, conveyed to ma through Coptaln Wilson,
for Informitlon on where the U.S, Covernuent stords with respect to early
de}lvqry of F-iis to israel.

-in dancary 1962, President Jshncon tald Prics Binlstar Cshhol at the ranch
that I the daclsfon vare made 28 late as Docomber 1583 to sell F-Us to
Israel, the W.5. Govormaent vould pet [tself in a pesltion to ta sblo to
dellvary 2t the rate of four a ronth, starting In Jasvary 1579 {thls veuld
r:ean olinast cuttlng lo half the vsval lead-tlme for F-lis). Iu Pecomber
15C2 the declslon was mace to sell the F-%s, ead the Israslls ashed for
ar even earller dollvery. Althounh thers wero scre objectlans to thls --
particularly from the Alr Force, «who did not bellave the Israslis would
bo ready to walnteln the alrcraft carller -- the ¢:cislon vas nide to
start celivery, at the rate of four a month, In Septorker 1509, There Is
attached an exchange of letters Letween Mr. Varnke ond Geaeral Rsbln to
thls effect. You w111 note that In Hr. Warnke's letter ha mzkes two polnts
la acdlcion to tha agreement on early delivery. The flrst polnt Is: "Un-
foressen developments could, of courss, recess!tate & change In this dalfvery
schedule,! Secondly, he sald that the “U.5. Goverament Is not recomiendlng
thut Israel take dellvery of any of the F-ks prior to the tlme such personne}
aro adequately tralned to cpersta and maintain thew,”

On 18 Juvnc 1365, General Rebin, the Israel} Anbassador, wrote & letter (at-
tached) to Secrotary Lalrd, stating that HeDonnell Bovglas wes able to dellver
eariler than September and recuesting that the plencs be dallvered to Israel
""as they becoma avajlable from the factory." Ve know {rom tha factory that
this neans August. Less formally, the Israelis have told us that IF we

cannot agree to the dellvery of four In August, that they would appreclate

recelving oight in Septesber., Thls request of Genera) Rabln's has not been
answered, o

Ve understand froa the Alr Force that It nay be techalcally possible to make
the earller dellverles the Israells now resest, but we also understand that
the Israelis are behind schedule In thelr r2interance tralning, One of the
things that we vorrlsd about last yuar with respect to such carly dellvery as
Scptethar was that tha Israalis would possess tho plenes but be yncble to
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wclataln thew sufficlently to fleht them and, Jn a erlsis, ask us to
send Alr Force tachniclans to sgsist thow at what would be the vorst
political tire for uvs to ¢ sa, -

Glven tals backeround, | belleve that

1, Ve have tha right to delay dellvery through tha pronised
Siptenbar date, drowing on two ergimonts as necessary:

3., Tha "unfereseen developments” clause {na lir, karoke's
letter, avud

b. The Insdovuacy af mafntenznce tralnlag,

If actea) dallverles are eelayed rweh bayond Octoker, hovever, tie wil}
tien bosla to run the rlsk of publie krnowtedge of thls fact, dve to press
cLrerlas, ote,

Rodsor Divlus of Lhe State Deportmoat Is preparing a dvaft “scenseich

ot the recuest of you, fir, Kissinser, and Mr. Rlchardscn, for uward
tronsulision to lir, Lalrd, Hr. Rogers, and tha fraosicent, Hepefully,
thls sceanrlo will cover the subjact much more comprehensively than

thls neadrandum pratends to ¢o. It should bo In yaur hands, ond ir,
Lalrd's, by the end of next week. As you have revugsted, § will continuo
to represent Defense In this em,!:savor.
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